### **CABINET COMMITTEE: REGENERATION**

#### Tuesday, 15 October 2024

Attendance:

Councillors
Tod (Chairperson)

Porter Thompson

Non-voting invited councillors

Councillors Aron, Godfrey and Horrill

**Apologies for Absence:** 

Councillors Bolton, Cutler, Learney and Reach

Members in attendance who spoke at the meeting

Councillor Lee

Video Recording of meeting

#### 1. APOLOGIES

As noted above, apologies were received from Councillors Learney (for whom Councillor Porter deputised) and Cutler and also non-voting invited councillors Councillor Bolton (for whom Councillor Horrill deputised) and Councillor Reach.

# 2. **DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS**

Councillors Porter and Tod declared a personal (but not prejudicial) interest concerning items upon the agenda that may be related to their roles as a County Councillors.

### 3. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

There were no members of the public present.

## 4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 8 FEBRUARY 2024

**RESOLVED:** 

That the minutes of the previous meeting held 8 February 2024 be agreed as a correct record.

### 5. CHAIRPERSON'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements made.

### 6. **STATION APPROACH UPDATE**

At the invitation of the chairperson, Councillor Lee addressed the meeting as summarised below. He advised that his comments were also pertinent to item 7.

Reiterated the importance of nature-based solutions for enhancing economic well-being and achieving a balanced consideration of human-centric and biodiversity-focused planning.

The Station Approach master plan should be inclusive of an emphasis on sustainability, including the allocation of space for new trees, green areas, and the improvement of biodiversity.

Regarding the Central Winchester Regeneration project, he expressed concern that the natural environment and the ongoing climate and nature crises were not sufficiently addressed, particularly the need for carbon neutrality alongside improved economic activity.

The Leader advised that his comments would be referred to during both the presentations on Station Approach and Central Winchester Regeneration, and the committee's subsequent discussion.

The Leader welcomed to the meeting Oliver Moore from Design Engine Architects.

The Director of Regeneration and Oliver Moore gave a detailed presentation which included their work on the draft concept master plan and its public consultation (which was to conclude on 27 October 2024) and ongoing activity before formal endorsement of the concept master plan by Cabinet in spring 2025. The presentation is available on the council's website.

The Director of Regeneration and Oliver Moore responded to Members' questions in relation to the following:

- a) Whether the 70 responses to the consultation received so far was a cause for concern, given the high usage of the station area.
- b) Further clarification was sought on how to balance the need for early engagement with the public and the potential lack of enthusiasm for responding to a concept master plan rather than a tangible proposal.
- c) A question was raised regarding the involvement of the railway authority in the consultation process, particularly their status and influence on potential outcomes. Requirements concerning car parking spaces was also referred to.

- d) The inclusion of the Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) site in the master plan and the current level of engagement with them.
- e) The impact of the Stockbridge Road and St.Paul's Hill on the design and movement within the site and how the sense of 'arrival' at both the front and rear of the station could be improved.
- f) Clarification was sought on the prioritisation of different parts of the site for development and their potential phasing.
- g) The impacts on the movement strategy for the site from the proposed northern Park and Ride, development at Sir John Moore Barracks, changes to Andover Road, and the pinch point of the railway bridge.
- h) Further clarification was sought on the balance between pedestrian-friendly areas and the need for bus permeability, particularly on Station Hill.
- i) The provision of parking, especially for residents versus commuters, and how this was being addressed in the master plan.
- j) Clarification was sought on the approach to integrating car parking with new developments, particularly on the Cattle Market site.
- k) The future of taxi services around the station, specifically the distinction between Hackney cabs and minicabs and their respective access to the station area.
- Further clarification was sought on the biodiversity aspects of the master plan, including the health of existing trees and the potential for green and blue infrastructure.

The Leader thanked the Director of Regeneration, and Oliver Moore from Design Engine for their update.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the contents of the presentation be noted.

## 7. CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION UPDATE

The Leader welcomed to the meeting Matt Woolgar from Jigsaw.

The Director of Regeneration and Matt Woolgar gave a detailed presentation which provided an update on Friarsgate Park and the archaeological day and other ongoing activities. In addition, an update was provided on the development delivery plan etc. The presentation is available on the <a href="mailto:council's website">council's website</a>.

The Director of Regeneration and Oliver Moore responded to Members' questions in relation to the following:

- a) The current level of activity in Friarsgate Park since its opening.
- b) The development delivery plan, particularly concerning the timeline for the availability of the financial model to councillors.
- c) A question was asked regarding the engagement update, specifically about the co-creation workshops and the stakeholder map.

The Leader thanked the Director of Regeneration, and Matt Woolgar from Jigsaw for their update.

### **RESOLVED:**

That the contents of the presentation be noted.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 4.05 pm

Chairperson